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United States
Consumer Product Safety Commission
Vote Sheet

TO: The Commission DATE: May 13, 2025
Alberta E. Mills, Secretary

THROUGH: Brien Lorenze, Executive Director
FROM: Matthew A. Campbell, General Counsel

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Notice of Proposed Rulemaking to Establish a Safety Standard for Lithium-
lon Batteries Used in Micromobility Products and Electrical Systems of Micromobility
Products Containing Such Batteries

TIME CRITICAL BALLOT VOTE DUE: May 13, 2025 by 5pm

On April 30, 2025, the Commission voted (3-2) to approve a notice of proposed rulemaking (NPR)
to establish a Safety Standard for Lithium-lon Batteries Used in Micromobility Products and Electrical
Systems of Micromobility Products Containing Such Batteries, and to publish the NPR in the Federal
Register. The Commission may vote to withdraw the NPR before it publishes in the Federal Register.

The General Counsel has designated this matter as time critical, pursuant to section V of the
Commission’s Decision-Making Procedures, because the Office of the Federal Register has scheduled
the NPR to publish in the Federal Register on Friday, May 16, 2025.

Please indicate your vote on the following options:

l. Direct staff to notify the Office of the Federal Register to withdraw the NPR before it publishes in
the Federal Register.

(Signature) (Date)
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II. Do not direct staff to notify the Office of the Federal Register to withdraw the NPR before it
publishes in the Federal Register.

(Signature) (Date)

Ill.  Take other action specified below:

(Signature) (Date)
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